

Meeting Minutes March 20, 2017

I. ATTENDANCE

NAME en, Reg nold, William iley, Donna nfiglio, Thomas ok, Alex yle, Thomas rran, Deb shman, Jeremy apranski. Tim war, Karen rney, Aaron ost, Tim	CATEGORY Monroe County – 5 th EMS Battalion Monroe County – 4 th EMS Battalion Livingston County – Transport Agency (Seat 1) City of Rochester EMS Contract Livingston County – Transport Agency (Seat 2) Monroe County – C.O.N. At Large EMS Agency (Seat 3) MLREMS – Medical Director Monroe County – EMS Coordinator Livingston County – EMS Coordinator Healthcare Representative (Seat 2) Community	COMMITTEE CHAIR Chairperson P.I.E.R. System Operations Vice Chairperson	TERM 03/31/2018 03/31/2021 03/31/2021 03/31/2021 03/31/2019 03/31/2019 03/31/2019 Ex-Officio Ex-Officio Ex-Officio	07 * * * C A N C		2016-09 P P P P P P P P P P	2016-11 P P P A P E	12 P P P P P P P	01 E P E P A P P E	O3 P E P P P
nold, William iley, Donna nfiglio, Thomas ok, Alex yle, Thomas rran, Deb shman, Jeremy apranski. Tim war, Karen mey, Aaron ost, Tim	Monroe County – 4 th EMS Battalion Livingston County – Transport Agency (Seat 1) City of Rochester EMS Contract Livingston County – Transport Agency (Seat 2) Monroe County – C.O.N. At Large EMS Agency (Seat 3) MLREMS – Medical Director Monroe County – EMS Coordinator Livingston County – EMS Coordinator Healthcare Representative (Seat 2)	P.I.E.R. System Operations	03/31/2021 03/31/2021 03/31/2021 03/31/2019 03/31/2019 03/31/2019 Ex-Officio Ex-Officio Ex-Officio	* * * C A N C		P P P P P P	P P P P P P E	P P P P	P E P A P	E E P P
iley, Donna nfiglio, Thomas ok, Alex yle, Thomas rran, Deb shman, Jeremy apranski. Tim war, Karen mey, Aaron ost, Tim	Livingston County – Transport Agency (Seat 1) City of Rochester EMS Contract Livingston County – Transport Agency (Seat 2) Monroe County – C.O.N. At Large EMS Agency (Seat 3) MLREMS – Medical Director Monroe County – EMS Coordinator Livingston County – EMS Coordinator Healthcare Representative (Seat 2)	System Operations	03/31/2021 03/31/2021 03/31/2019 03/31/2019 Ex-Officio Ex-Officio Ex-Officio	* * C A N C		P P P P P	P A P E	P P P P	E P A P	A P P
nfiglio, Thomas ok, Alex yle, Thomas rran, Deb shman, Jeremy apranski. Tim war, Karen mey, Aaron ost, Tim	City of Rochester EMS Contract Livingston County – Transport Agency (Seat 2) Monroe County – C.O.N. At Large EMS Agency (Seat 3) MLREMS – Medical Director Monroe County – EMS Coordinator Livingston County – EMS Coordinator Healthcare Representative (Seat 2)	System Operations	03/31/2021 03/31/2019 03/31/2021 03/31/2019 Ex-Officio Ex-Officio Ex-Officio	* * C A N C		P P P P	P A P E	P P P	P A P	A P P
ok, Alex yle, Thomas rran, Deb shman, Jeremy apranski. Tim war, Karen rney, Aaron ost, Tim	Livingston County – Transport Agency (Seat 2) Monroe County – C.O.N. At Large EMS Agency (Seat 3) MLREMS – Medical Director Monroe County – EMS Coordinator Livingston County – EMS Coordinator Healthcare Representative (Seat 2)		03/31/2019 03/31/2021 03/31/2019 Ex-Officio Ex-Officio Ex-Officio	× C A N C		P P P	P E	P P	A P	P
yle, Thomas rran, Deb shman, Jeremy apranski. Tim war, Karen mey, Aaron ost, Tim	Monroe County – C.O.N. At Large EMS Agency (Seat 3) MLREMS – Medical Director Monroe County – EMS Coordinator Livingston County – EMS Coordinator Healthcare Representative (Seat 2)	Vice Chairperson	03/31/2021 03/31/2019 Ex-Officio Ex-Officio Ex-Officio	A N		P P	E	P	<u> </u>	P
rran, Deb shman, Jeremy apranski. Tim war, Karen mey, Aaron ost, Tim	At Large EMS Agency (Seat 3) MLREMS – Medical Director Monroe County – EMS Coordinator Livingston County – EMS Coordinator Healthcare Representative (Seat 2)	Vice Chairperson	03/31/2019 Ex-Officio Ex-Officio Ex-Officio	A N C		P	E	•	<u> </u>	
shman, Jeremy apranski. Tim war, Karen mey, Aaron ost, Tim	MLREMS – Medical Director Monroe County – EMS Coordinator Livingston County – EMS Coordinator Healthcare Representative (Seat 2)		Ex-Officio Ex-Officio Ex-Officio	A N C			-	Р	F I	F
apranski. Tim war, Karen mey, Aaron ost, Tim	Monroe County – EMS Coordinator Livingston County – EMS Coordinator Healthcare Representative (Seat 2)		Ex-Officio Ex-Officio	N C		Р				
war, Karen mey, Aaron ost, Tim	Livingston County – EMS Coordinator Healthcare Representative (Seat 2)		Ex-Officio	C			Р	Р	E	Р
rney, Aaron ost, Tim	Healthcare Representative (Seat 2)			_		A	P	Р	Р	Р
ost, Tim				E		Р	E	Р	Р	Р
,	Community		03/31/2021	L		VACANT	Р	E	E	Р
		Secretary	03/31/2021	L		Р	Р	Р	Р	Р
essner, George	Healthcare Representative (Seat 1)		03/31/2020	E		Р	Р	Р	Р	Р
rowitz, Aaron	EMS Training / Education		03/31/2019	D		Р	Р	Р	E E	E
skins, Michael	At Large EMS Agency (Seat 2)	Treasurer / Finance	03/31/2019	*		Р	E	Р	Р	E
dan, Julie	Monroe County – ALSFR		03/31/2019	*		Р	Р	A	Р	Р
choff, Rommel	Livingston County – C.O.N.		03/31/2017	*		Р	E	A	Р	Р
choff, Thomas	Monroe County – 1 st EMS Battalion		03/31/2021	*		Р	A	Р	Р	Р
ieber, Geordie	Livingston County – BLSFR		03/31/2019	*		E	Р	А	E	Р
urray, Elizabeth	REMAC Chairperson		03/31/2019	*		E	Р	Р	Р	A
ma, William	Monroe County – BLSFR (Seat 1)		03/31/2017	*		Р	Р	A	A	P
ilippy, Mark	At Large EMS Agency (Seat 1)	N.E.G	03/31/2021	*		Р	Р	Р	Р	Р
thfelder, Eric	Law Enforcement	Training & Ed	03/31/2019	*		Р	Р	Р	Р	Р
dow, Matthew	Monroe County – 2 nd EMS Battalion		03/31/2021	*		VACANT	Р	Р	Р	Р
acy, Thomas	Monroe County – 3 rd EMS Battalion		03/31/2020	*		Р	Р	Р	E	Р
lliams, Gwen	Healthcare Representative (Seat 3)		03/31/2020	*		Р	Р	Р	E	Р
	Monroe County – BLSFR (Seat 2)			*		VACANT	VACANT	VACANT	VACANT	VACANT
Vacant				*		VACANT	VACANT	VACANT	VACANT	VACANT
ie In ili d	eber, Geordie rray, Elizabeth na, William ippy, Mark ofelder, Eric ow, Matthew cy, Thomas iams, Gwen facant	ber, GeordieLivingston County – BLSFRrray, ElizabethREMAC Chairpersonna, WilliamMonroe County – BLSFR (Seat 1)ippy, MarkAt Large EMS Agency (Seat 1)hfelder, EricLaw Enforcementow, MatthewMonroe County – 2 nd EMS Battalioncy, ThomasMonroe County – 3 rd EMS Battalioniams, GwenHealthcare Representative (Seat 3)acantMonroe County – BLSFR (Seat 2)	bber, GeordieLivingston County – BLSFRrray, ElizabethREMAC Chairpersonna, WilliamMonroe County – BLSFR (Seat 1)ippy, MarkAt Large EMS Agency (Seat 1)nfelder, EricLaw Enforcementow, MatthewMonroe County – 2 nd EMS Battalionow, MatthewMonroe County – 3 rd EMS Battalioniams, GwenHealthcare Representative (Seat 3)	ber, GeordieLivingston County – BLSFR03/31/2019rray, ElizabethREMAC Chairperson03/31/2019na, WilliamMonroe County – BLSFR (Seat 1)03/31/2017ippy, MarkAt Large EMS Agency (Seat 1)N.E.G03/31/2011nfelder, EricLaw EnforcementTraining & Ed03/31/2019ow, MatthewMonroe County – 2 nd EMS Battalion03/31/202103/31/2021cy, ThomasMonroe County – 3 rd EMS Battalion03/31/202003/31/2020iams, GwenHealthcare Representative (Seat 3)03/31/202003/31/2020'acantMonroe County – BLSFR (Seat 2)	ber, GeordieLivingston County – BLSFR03/31/2019rray, ElizabethREMAC Chairperson03/31/2019na, WilliamMonroe County – BLSFR (Seat 1)03/31/2017ippy, MarkAt Large EMS Agency (Seat 1)N.E.G03/31/2021infelder, EricLaw EnforcementTraining & Ed03/31/2019ow, MatthewMonroe County – 2 nd EMS Battalion03/31/2021*cy, ThomasMonroe County – 3 rd EMS Battalion03/31/2020*cy, ThomasHealthcare Representative (Seat 3)03/31/2020*acantMonroe County – BLSFR (Seat 2)**	bber, GeordieLivingston County – BLSFR03/31/2019*rray, ElizabethREMAC Chairperson03/31/2019*na, WilliamMonroe County – BLSFR (Seat 1)03/31/2017*ippy, MarkAt Large EMS Agency (Seat 1)N.E.G03/31/2021*onfelder, EricLaw EnforcementTraining & Ed03/31/2019*ow, MatthewMonroe County – 2 nd EMS Battalion03/31/2021*cy, ThomasMonroe County – 3 rd EMS Battalion03/31/2020*iams, GwenHealthcare Representative (Seat 3)03/31/2020*'acantMonroe County – BLSFR (Seat 2)*	ber, GeordieLivingston County – BLSFR03/31/2019*Erray, ElizabethREMAC Chairperson03/31/2019*Ena, WilliamMonroe County – BLSFR (Seat 1)03/31/2017*Pippy, MarkAt Large EMS Agency (Seat 1)N.E.G03/31/2021*Pow, MatthewMonroe County – 2 nd EMS Battalion03/31/2019*Pow, MatthewMonroe County – 3 rd EMS Battalion03/31/2021*Pcy, ThomasMonroe County – 3 rd EMS Battalion03/31/2020*Piams, GwenHealthcare Representative (Seat 3)03/31/2020*P'acantMonroe County – BLSFR (Seat 2)VACANT	ber, GeordieLivingston County – BLSFRImage: Second s	ber, GeordieLivingston County – BLSFRImage: Second s	ber, GeordieLivingston County – BLSFRImage: Second s

LEGEND:

Present = P

Excused Absents = <mark>E</mark>

Unexcused Absents = <mark>A</mark>



II. Actions

MOTION	MADE BY	SECOND	ABSTAIN	NAY	APPROVED
To approve January 2017 meeting minutes as submitted.	Jeremy Cushman	Elizabeth Murray	1	0	Х
To allow the Secretary to cast one vote for the election of all candidates on the ballot for both the Council and the					
REMAC, as they are running unopposed.	Mark Philippy	Elizabeth Murray	0	0	Х
To allow the Secretary to cast one vote for the election of all officer candidates on the ballot, as they are running unopposed.	Mark Philippy	Tom Tracy	1	0	х
To adopt the Monroe-Livingston Regional EMS Council Code of Conduct and Work Ethics Policy, as submitted, with permission for the Program Agency to make those changes necessary to ensure consistent formatting of the document before publication. Such changes shall not include any substantive changes to the wording of the document, except as may be needed for spelling correction. The Policy will be included in the next report by the Program Agency to the Department of Health, Bureau of EMS and Trauma Systems. Roll Call – 19 YES / 0 NO / 0 ABSTAIN / 7 ABSENT / 2 VACANT / 0 COI	Mark Philippy	Jeremy Cushman	0	0	X
To enter executive session	Mark Philippy	Tom Tracy	0	0	Х
To exit executive session	Julie Jordan	Elizabeth Murray	0	0	Х
To Adjourn	Mark Philippy	Tom Tracy	0	0	Х

III. Chair Report – Reg Allen

- a. Welcome Lee Burns, Director NYS BEMS
- b. Storm Operations
 - 1. Things went very smoothly, we would like to extend our thanks to the 911 center for all their help during both storms.
- c. Member engagement
- d. 2016 MLREMS Goals
 - 1. Creation of a provider safety TAG



- a) Q1 Perform a GAP Analysis
- b) Q2 –Q4 Fill the GAP
- 2. Create a Financial Plan under the following conditions:
 - a) Continued long term existence of MLREMS
 - b) Investment Opportunities
 - c) Pursue Grant Initiatives
- e. NYS Dates to Remember
 - 1. SEMAC and SEMSCO Meetings
 - a) May 9 & 10
 - b) September 26 & 27
 - c) January 9 & 10, 2018
 - 2. Vital Signs Conference
 - a) Rochester October 26-29, 2017

IV. Vice Chair Report – Tom Coyle

a. No Report

V. Secretary Report – Tim Frost

- a. Motion made by Jeremy Cushman: To approve January 2017 Meeting Minutes as submitted. / Seconded by Elizabeth Murray / Motion Passed with 1 abstention
 - i. 1 Correction Aaron Farney should have been an excused absence
- b. Excused Absents: Bill Arnold, Deb Curran, Aaron Horowitz, Mike Hoskins

VI. Treasurer's Report – Mike Hoskins - Excused

a. Report sent via email



VII. System Medical Director – Jeremy Cushman

- a. Collaborative Protocols Rollout advisory was sent two weeks ago. We appreciate any constructive feed-back regarding the learning management system. Toradol training will be coming in the next few weeks. Over the coming year, we will continue to build out educational opportunities. There will be a Quality Improvement activity regarding the Ketamine and Patella Reduction initiatives. We are looking at emsCharts for a possible auto-population of this. We will also work with the other charting platforms to see what our capabilities are. More to come.
 - i. We will be sending out a PowerPoint walkthrough on how to be a supervisor within the learning management software so you can keep track of your providers and their training completion.

VIII. Program Agency Report – Ben Sensenbach

- a. Pediatric tool for ambulances for lower frequency higher acuity calls. We have an electronic copy available, let us know if you need more. The goal is to have one on every emergency vehicle.
- b. State Action: Village of Westfield Fire Department
 - i. For violations of 10 NYCRR Part 800.2l(f), 800.21(k), 800.21(n), 800.21(p)(l), 800.21(p)(9), 800.21(p)(10), 800.21(p)(ll), 800.21(p)(12), 800.23(a), 800.23(e), 800.24(b)(4), 800.24(f)(9), and 800.24(h)(2).
 - ii. Cited and fined for unclean ambulance, absence of required pediatric equipment.

IX. Livingston County Report – Karen Dewar

- a. New radio system is up and running. The system is being tweaked a bit to resolve the coverage issues. We also currently don't have a good way to talk to our neighboring counties, we are currently working on a resolution.
- b. Livingston County Sheriff's Department has created a program regarding Heroin for High School students. Involves simulation of an overdose with police response, testimonials from parents who have lost children due to it as well as an inmate from the jail who was arrested on heroin related charges. If neighboring counties are interested in this program, we are happy to share our resources.

X. Monroe County Report – Tim Czapranski

- a. Thank you to all our EMS providers for getting us through the two weather related events.
 - i. Monroe Community Hospital special medical needs center
 - 1. Medical motor service helped to transfer these patients at no cost to them.
 - ii. Gates, Perinton and Greece ambulances set up oxygen centers for patients who needed it.



- iii. Thank you to Reg, Julie and Brian for stepping in at the EOC EMS desk covering for Tim.
- iv. RX drill on March 6th Brian Weidman coordinated it.
- v. Web EOC lots of calls with forgot password.
- vi. In the beginning of the event, we are going to look at resetting all passwords to default without having these delays.
- vii. MTKs we have distributed the last of them. These will not be repeated, it's a one-time distribution. These items need to stay together and to be used only during Mass Trauma events.

XI. REMAC Elizabeth Murray, DO

- a. Sick Kid Rubric Chris Harmon has finalized the rubric and we are expanding it to look at trauma patients so that it can be very inclusive. The goal is to give real time feedback.
- b. Pain control discussion of how to do it better, there are many non-narcotic ways to achieve this.
- c. Elections will take place in following REMAC.

XII. NYS EMS Council and Advisory Committee– Mark Philippy

- a. Next meeting is in May
- b. We should have an alternate appointed by council. That alternate would sit in Mark's stead in case he is not able to attend the meetings. This individual does not need to be vetted.
- c. Changes to article 30 section 3000C. Auto-injector law changes. Let Mark or Ben know if you would like to see the text changes, also available on the NYSBEMSAT website.
- d. Policy statement and training guidelines available on the NYSBEMSAT website.
- e. This has almost no effect on prehospital providers. This affects the lay person who would like to carry a non-patient specific epinephrine auto injectors.
- f. OCFS is encouraging child day care programs to get involved in this. Not a mandate, it's an option.

XIII. Systems Ops Committee Report – Tom Bonfiglio

a. No Report



XIV. Nominations Elections and Governance – Mark Philippy

- a. Motion made by Mark Philippy: To allow the Secretary to cast one vote for the election of all candidates on the ballot for both the Council and the REMAC, as they are running unopposed. / Seconded by Elizabeth Murray / Motion Passed
 - i. MLREMSC Membership
 - 1. Livingston County C.O.N. Rommel Kirchoff
 - 2. Monroe Co. BLS FR (Seat 1) William Palma
 - ii. REMAC Membership
 - 1. At Large OPEN Non-Voting (seat 1) Lance Hester
 - 2. Hospital Representative Non-Voting Amy Pollard
- b. Motion made by Mark Philippy: To allow the Secretary to cast one vote for the election of all officer candidates on the ballot, as they are running unopposed. / Seconded by Thomas Tracy / Motion Passed

i.	Chairperson	-	Reg Allen
ii.	Vice Chairperson	-	Thomas Coyle
iii.	Secretary	-	Tim Frost
iv.	Treasurer	-	Mike Hoskins

- c. Motion made by Mark Philippy: To adopt the Monroe-Livingston Regional EMS Council Code of Conduct and Work Ethics Policy, as submitted, with permission for the Program Agency to make those changes necessary to ensure consistent formatting of the document before publication. Such changes shall not include any substantive changes to the wording of the document, except as may be needed for spelling correction. The Policy will be included in the next report by the Program Agency to the Department of Health, Bureau of EMS and Trauma Systems. / Seconded by Jeremy Cushman / Roll call vote. Motion passes. Yes 19, No 0, Abstain 0, Absent -7, Vacant 2.
- d. Statement to Council: Mark Philippy would like to publicly acknowledge the efforts that Tim Frost, Ben Sensenbach and Mindy Johnston in correcting some council secretary documents. We are now hoping to solve that problem by holding elections each year at the same time to avoid any process errors. Keep in mind 10 business days prior to election, Mark needs your letter of intent if you are interested in positions.
 - i. In the minutes, we will list all members for their term dates and titles for the last 12 months. Please look and if there are any issues, contact Tim Frost.



XV. PIER Committee Report – Donna Bailey

a. EMS Week Kickoff Event - May 21, 2017 1300-1700 at the PSTF

XVI. Training & Education Committee Report – Eric Rathfelder

a. No Report

XVII. Executive Session

- a. Motion made to move for executive session by Mark Philippy and seconded by Thomas Tracy.
- b. Motion made to exit executive session by Julie Jordan and seconded by Elizabeth Murray.

(VIII. New Business

- a. SEMSCO Alternate
 - i. We are going to entertain applicants for that position up to May 1st. Please submit your letter of intent to the NEG chair and we will vote at the May meeting.
 - ii. Clarification: The seats that are currently open: Monroe County BLSFR, Livingston County Transport
- b. Lee Burns, Director, NYSBEMSAT
 - Process of State budgets. The Governor's proposed budget cuts EMS by \$3.6 million. There is something called aid to localities your REMSCO allotment, Regional Program Agencies, that money is only slightly decimated. The other is State operations our testing contractor, ePCR contractors, etc. Once the legislature decides the budget will pass we can go from there. If you are a course sponsor, please be sure to voucher as soon as you possibly can so that we continue to use the budget we are given.
 - ii. EMS Community Statewide is distressed. Epic numbers of ambulances closing across the state. (2012-3, 2013-11, 2014-13, 2015-21, 2016-28). Remaining agencies are closing the gaps and altering their territories. We are concerned that our ability to take on excess areas will stretch us thin.
 - iii. Trauma verifications Strong was the first trauma center to be verified in NYS as well as re-verified in the State.
 - iv. CON policy statement the State Council systems committee has been working on various pieces of the CON policy for two years.



The policy statement 06-06 will remain until we have a replacement. This was written in the 80s, we need to adapt it for EMS today. As a council, you need to think about how you define need.

- v. Controlled substance regulation is in effect and have been since July.
- vi. ePCR we are dangerously close to getting the vast majority of NY onto an ePCR platform.
- vii. Ambulance transfusion services we worked hard with the blood and tissue program to get this done. For the pending applicants, we sent the educational program that was recommended by the head of the blood and tissue program, to aid in the application process.

XIX. Next Meeting is May 15, 2017 at PSTF, 3360 Gypsy Lane, Mount Morris, NY at 1600

July 17 (PSTF) September 18 (Livingston County) November 20 (PSTF)

- XX. Adjournment
 - Motion made by Tom Coyle
 - o To Adjourn / seconded by Mark Philippy / Motion Passes

XXI. Link for full meeting video: https://youtu.be/z0dUEgF5tr0



MLREMSC March 2017 Election Ballot

Date: Motion By: Motion:	March 20, 2017 Mark Philippy To allow the Secretary to cast one vote for the election of all candidates on the ballot for both the Council and the REMAC, as they are running unopposed.
Seconded By:	Elizabeth Murray
Results:	Motion Passes
	YES = 19 / NO = 0 / ABSTAIN = 0 / ABSENT = 7 / VACANT = 2
•	SeatCandidateCounty – C.O.NRommel KirchoffD. BLS FR (Seat 1)-William Palma
0	SeatCandidatePEN Non-Voting (seat 1)-Lance Hesterepresentative Non-Voting-Amy Pollard

Endorsement of the Secretary: Frost, Tim, Secretary

03/20/2017

web phone fax

www.mlrems.org (585) 463-2900 (585) 473-3516

44 Celebration Drive, Suite 2100 Rochester, NY 14620

mailing 601 Elmwood Avenue, Box 655 Rochester, NY 14642

office



MLREMSC March 2017 Officers Election Ballot

Date:	March 20, 2017											
Motion By:	Mark Philippy											
Motion:	To allow the Secretary to cast one vote for the election of all officer candidates on the											
	ballot, as they are running unopposed.											
Seconded By:	Thomas Tracy											
Results:	Motion Passes											
	YES = 18 / NO = 0 / ABSTAIN = 1 / ABSENT = 7 / VACANT = 2											
 Chairperso Vice Chairp Secretary Treasurer 	•											

Endorsement of the Secretary: Frost, Tim, Secretary

03/20/2017

www.mlrems.org (585) 463-2900 (585) 473-3516 office 44 Celebration Drive, Suite 2100 Rochester, NY 14620 mailing 601 Elmwood Avenue, Box 655 Rochester, NY 14642



Date: March 20, 2017

Motion By: Mark Philippy

Motion: To adopt the Monroe-Livingston Regional EMS Council Code of Conduct and Work Ethics Policy, as submitted, with permission for the Program Agency to make those changes necessary to ensure consistent formatting of the document before publication. Such changes shall not include any substantive changes to the wording of the document, except as may be needed for spelling correction.

Second: Jeremy Cushman

	Representative Category	Name	Yes	No	Abstain	Absent	Vacant	COI
1	Monroe County - 5th EMS Battalion	Allen, Reg	х					
2	Monroe County - 4th EMS Battalion	Arnold, William				Х		
3	Livingston County - Transport Agency (Seat 1)	Bailey, Donna				Х		
4	City of Rochester EMS Contract	Bonfiglio, Thomas	х					
5	Livingston County - Transport Agency (Seat 2)	Cook, Alex				Х		
6	Monroe County - C.O.N.	Coyle, Thomas	х					
7	At Large EMS Agency (Seat 3)	Curran, Deb				Х		
8	MLREMS - Medical Director	Cushman, Jeremy	х					
9	Monroe County - EMS Coordinator	Czapranski. Tim	х					
10	Livingston County - EMS Coordinator	Dewar, Karen	х					
11	Healthcare Representative (Seat 2)	Farney, Aaron	х					
12	Community	Frost, Tim	х					
13	Healthcare Representative (Seat 1)	Glessner, George	х					
14	EMS Training / Education	Horowitz, Aaron				Х		
15	At Large EMS Agency (Seat 2)	Hoskins, Michael				Х		
16	Monroe County - ALSFR	Jordan, Julie	х					
17	Livingston County - C.O.N.	Kirchoff, Rommel	х					
18	Monroe County - 1st EMS Battalion	Kirchoff, Thomas	х					
19	Livingston County - BLSFR	Klueber, Geordie	х					
20	REMAC Chairperson	Murray, Elizabeth	х					
21	Monroe County - BLSFR (Seat 1)	Palma, William				Х		
22	At Large EMS Agency (Seat 1)	Philippy, Mark	х					
23	Law Enforcement	Rathfelder, Eric	х					
24	Monroe County - 2nd EMS Battalion	Rudow, Matthew	х					
25	Monroe County - 3rd EMS Battalion	Tracy, Thomas	х					
26	Healthcare Representative (Seat 3)	Williams, Gwen	х					
27	Monroe County - BLSFR (Seat 2)	z _Vacant					Х	
28	Livingston County - Transport Agency (Seat 3)	z _Vacant					Х	

Results: Motion passes. Yes – 19, No – 0, Abstain – 0, Absent – 7, Vacant – 2, COI – 0

web www.mlrems.org phone (585) 463-2900 fax (585) 473-3516 office 44 Celebration Drive, Suite 2100 Rochester, NY 14620 mailing 601 Elmwood Avenue, Box 655 Rochester, NY 14642

20	27	26	25	24	23	22	21	20	19	18	17	16	15	14	13	12	11	10	9	∞	7	6	S	4	ω	2	1	
- Vi	z _Vacant	Williams, Gwen	Tracy, Thomas	Rudow, Matthew	Rathfelder, Eric	Philippy, Mark	Palma, William	Murray, Elizabeth	Klueber, Geordie	Kirchoff, Thomas	Kirchoff, Rommel	Jordan, Julie	Hoskins, Michael	Horowitz, Aaron	Glessner, George	Frost, Tim	Farney, Aaron	Dewar, Karen	Czapranski. Tim	Cushman, Jeremy	Curran, Deb	Coyle, Thomas	Cook, Alex	Bonfiglio, Thomas	Bailey, Donna	Arnold, William	Allen, Reg	NAME
livingston County - Transport Aroney (Cost 2)	Monroe County - BLSFR (Seat 2)	Healthcare Representative (Seat 3)	Monroe County - 3rd EMS Battalion	Monroe County - 2nd EMS Battalion	Law Enforcement	At Large EMS Agency (Seat 1)	Monroe County - BLSFR (Seat 1)	REMAC Chairperson	Livingston County - BLSFR	Monroe County - 1st EMS Battalion	Livingston County - C.O.N.	Monroe County - ALSFR	At Large EMS Agency (Seat 2)	EMS Training / Education	Healthcare Representative (Seat 1)	Community	Healthcare Representative (Seat 2)	Livingston County - EMS Coordinator	Monroe County - EMS Coordinator	MLREMS - Medical Director	At Large EMS Agency (Seat 3)	Monroe County - C.O.N.	Livingston County - Transport Agency (Seat 2)	City of Rochester EMS Contract	Livingston County - Transport Agency (Seat 1)	Monroe County - 4th EMS Battalion	Monroe County - 5th EMS Battalion	POSITION
		3/31/2020	3/31/2020	3/31/2021	3/31/2019	3/31/2021	3/31/2017	3/31/2019	3/31/2019	3/31/2021	3/31/2017	3/31/2019	3/31/2019	3/31/2019	3/31/2020	3/31/2021	3/31/2021	Ex-Officio	Ex-Officio	Ex-Officio	3/31/2019	3/31/2021	3/31/2019	3/31/2021	3/31/2021	3/31/2021	3/31/2018	TERM
•	1. 1	and the	Chorner Haleng	11 11	111	/mm/b/	O V. O	FUNNMA	1 mm	2 Juli	110	AUR /			Sur Alla	ALL X	No. A)	Hober Dewar	JOIL	AT alles	50	and	V	Angen 28		(,Andrea	SIGNATURE
					CHAIR							×		×				×		×			×		×			TRAINING & ED
													CHAIR			×		x		x							×	FINANCE
																x		×	x			×		CHAIR				SYSTEMS
									1																CHAIR			PIER
						CHAIR																						NEG
					×	×		×					×			х		х	x	×		×		x	х		CHAIR	EXEC

Monroe-Livingston Regional EMS Council Meeting Roster March 20, 2017

>
^o
-
Irch
Ъ
20,
0
20
0
1
V
-

28	27	26	25	24	23	22	21	20	19	18	17	16	15	14	13	12	11	10	6	80	7	6	5	4	ω	2	1	
																							Sur Caser)	JOURTHAN SMETH	D	Ross R. JADTIM	GUEST'S - NAME (Please Print)
																							(FFI)		PUA /SEO		BNY5-D64-	AGENCY
																						C	Rel	A.	Jon	XXX	the HI-	SIGNATURE



Article I Introduction and Definitions

Section 1.0.1 Statement of Purpose

The Monroe Livingston Regional EMS Council is committed to ensuring that its business is conducted, in all respects and at all times, in accordance with rigorous ethical, professional and legal standards, which prevail from time to time, in the same industrial sector in which the Council conducts its normal business.

Section 1.0.2 Applicability

For the purposes of this Policy, all persons elected or appointed to Council seats, and any person who serves on any sub-committee or standing committee of the Regional Council (including, but not limited to, the Regional Emergency Medical Advisory Committee, Executive Committee, Nominations, Elections, and Governance Committee, Training and Education Committee, P.I.E.R. Committee, or any working group established by those or any other sub-committee of the Council), shall be bound by this Policy.

Section 1.0.3 Penalties

Any breach of this Policy may result in disciplinary action against the member concerned, including potential dismissal of the member from the Council or any subcommittee thereof. The failure to agree to adhere to such policy and comply with its mandates shall require dismissal from one's position.

Section 1.1.1 Definitions

- A. **MLREMS** and **Council** shall refer to the Monroe-Livingston Regional EMS Council and its sub-committees, unless otherwise identified.
- B. **Member** refers to all persons elected or appointed to Council or any of its subcommittees, technical advisory groups, working groups, and standing committees, and all persons who may serve within any such subdivisions.
- C. Chair refers to the chairperson of the Council.
- D. NEG refers to the standing committee on Nominations, Elections, and Governance.
- E. **Executive Committee** or **Council Exec** refers to the standing committee of officers and committee chairs consisting of the Council Chair, Vice Chair, Secretary, Treasurer, and other officials as outlined in the Council By-Laws.



Article II Code of Conduct

Section 2.0.1 Intent

This Code of Conduct has been formulated in order to foster and maintain the Council's trust and confidence in the professionalism and the integrity of the members of the Council. This will be accomplished by ensuring that all members of the Council are aware of the ethical standards required of them, adhere to the standards of conduct as set forth in this Policy, and conduct themselves accordingly while holding such position.

This Policy instructs members of the Council on the appropriate conduct and business practices required of individuals holding these positions. The circumstances of conduct as set forth in this Policy, although not exhaustive, are intended to cover those situations which are most likely perceived to be encountered by Council members. If by chance any Council member encounters any circumstances which are not covered hereunder or in cases of doubt, Council members are encouraged to seek guidance from the Council Chair or other Council Officer.

Section 2.0.2 General Conduct

The Council is committed to creating a collaborative environment, regardless of location, that is free from harassment and discrimination, where Council members are respected and encouraged toward good performance and conduct.

To achieve this goal all members are instructed to:

- A. Adhere to this Policy in their professional as well as personal conduct with respect to any and all Council business or any matters that could reasonably be construed as pertaining to Council business;
- B. Treat Council members and members of various Council committees with respect, courtesy, honesty, and fairness;
- C. Respect different values, beliefs, cultures, and religions;
- D. Value the contributions of the people with whom they work;
- E. Work co-operatively, and not bully, intimidate, harass or discriminate against other members of the Council or those closely associated with the Council.

Section 2.0.3 Ethical Conduct

MLREMS and its Council members must, at all times, comply with all applicable laws and regulations governing these organizations and boards as well as this and any related Policy. Council members shall not engage in unethical business dealings as it relates in any way to their service with this Council. This prohibited conduct includes making, offering or receiving any direct or indirect payments in order to assist in obtaining or receiving a



desired outcome from this Council, engaging in any illegal acts, intimidating any person in order to receive an outcome, representing clients before the Council, and in any way conducting themselves in an unethical manner in order to gain a benefit for themselves or others.

Council members must at all times conduct themselves in accordance with this Policy. Council members uncertain about the application or interpretation of any requirements should refer the matter to the Council Chair, who, if necessary, may opt to seek appropriate legal advice.

Section 2.0.4 Expectations

Members shall conduct themselves in a professional and ethical manner. The following actions are considered not to be professional or ethical conduct and are prohibited while participating in Council events, representing oneself as a Council member or engaging in business on behalf of the Council:

- A. Becoming intoxicated by alcohol or impaired by legal or illegal drugs;
- B. Engaging in violence, civil disorder or similar conduct.
- C. Sexually harassing any guest, member, attendee or participant;
- D. Harassing, bullying, intimidating, threatening use of physical force, using inappropriate language, coercing another in order to achieve a desired result.
- Article III Harassment

Section 3.0.1 Harassment Defined

A. The most productive and satisfying work environment is one in which work is accomplished in a spirit of mutual trust and respect. Harassment is a form of discrimination that is offensive, impairs morale, undermines the integrity of Council relationships and causes serious harm to the productivity, efficiency and stability of the organization.

B. In general, harassment means persistent and unwelcome conduct or actions on any of the bases highlighted below, and includes behavior that is not welcome and is personally offensive. Sexual harassment is one type of harassment and includes unwelcome sexual advances, unwelcome physical contact of a sexual nature or unwelcome verbal or physical conduct of a sexual nature. Bullying, intimidation, threats, coercion and use of force are other examples of prohibited harassment.



Section 3.0.2 Prohibited Conduct

All Council members have a right to work in an environment free from discrimination and harassing conduct, including but not limited to sexual harassment. Harassment on the basis of a member's race, color, creed, ancestry, national origin, age, disability, sex, arrest or conviction record, marital status, or sexual orientation is strictly prohibited. Harassment on any of these bases is also unlawful under New York State and federal laws.

Section 3.0.3 Specific Examples

Unwelcome verbal or physical conduct of a sexual nature includes, but is not limited to:

- A. The repeated making of unsolicited, inappropriate gestures or comments;
- B. The display of offensive sexually graphic materials not necessary for our work;

Harassment on any basis (race, sex, age, disability, etc.) exists whenever:

- A. Submission to harassing conduct is made, either explicitly or implicitly, a term or condition of an individual's membership.
- B. Submission to or rejection of such conduct is used as the basis for an appointment decision affecting an individual.
- C. The conduct interferes with a member's work or creates an intimidating, hostile or offensive work environment.

Harassment includes any conduct towards another, whether verbal or otherwise, which is intended to or should be reasonably expected to cause another:

- A. Fear of physical harm;
- B. Actual physical harm;
- C. Fear of significant emotional harm;
- D. Actual and significant emotional harm;
- E. Undue and unjust embarrassment on more than one occasion with the intent to emotionally harm the recipient;
- F. Extreme and outrageous embarrassment of an individual on one occasion with the intent to emotionally harm the recipient;
- G. Extreme and outrageous demoralization of another.

Section 3.0.4 Grievance Procedure

A. Any Council member who believes he or she is being harassed, or any Council member who becomes aware of harassment, should promptly notify the Council Chair. If the



Council member believes the Council Chair is the harasser, the Council's Vice Chair should be notified.

B. Upon notification of a harassment complaint, a confidential and impartial investigation will be promptly conducted. The Council Chair may lead this investigation and appoint a "special committee" to investigate the harassment allegations. Once the investigation is complete, the parties of the complaint will be notified of the findings and their options.

Section 3.0.5 Non-Retaliation

This policy also expressly prohibits retaliation of any kind against any Council member bringing a complaint or assisting in the investigation of a harassment complaint. Such retaliation is also unlawful under New York State Law.

Section 3.06 Anti-Bullying

DEFINITION

"Bullying" is unwanted, aggressive behavior among individuals that involves a real or perceived power imbalance. The behavior is repeated, or has the potential to be repeated, over time. Bullying includes actions such as making threats, spreading rumors, attacking someone physically or verbally, and excluding someone from a group on purpose with the only intent to be to harm them emotionally.

"Bullying" or "harassment" is any gesture or written, verbal, graphic, or physical act that is reasonably perceived as being dehumanizing, intimidating, hostile, humiliating, threatening, or otherwise likely to evoke fear of physical harm or emotional distress and may be motivated either by bias or prejudice based upon any actual or perceived characteristic, such as race, color, religion, ancestry, national origin, gender, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression; or a mental, physical, or sensory disability or impairment; or by any other distinguishing characteristic, or is based upon association with another person who has or is perceived to have any distinguishing characteristic. Bullying and harassment also include forms of retaliation against individuals who report or cooperate in an investigation under this policy.

Cyberbullying is bullying that takes place using electronic technology. Examples of cyberbullying include mean text messages or emails, rumors sent by email or posted on social networking sites, and embarrassing pictures, videos, websites, or fake profiles.



POLICY

The Council hereby prohibits bullying of any type, as defined above, or as otherwise may be reasonably defined. Bullying shall not be permitted between any members of the Department, whether on or off duty. Cyberbullying is similarly prohibited.

Any person engaging in bullying shall be subject to termination.

Additionally, persons who stand-by and watch bullying, without attempting to cease the conduct, may also be disciplined, as the "ganging up" perception is part of bullying. Participating in or watching bullying is also prohibited.

REPORTING

Any person aware of bullying, whether to themselves or to others, shall immediately report the conduct or perceived conduct to the Chair and if the Chair is involved, to the Board. No person may be retaliated against for reporting bullying. Reports may be made confidentially if desired, but these reports are not preferred as they prohibit thorough investigations.



Article IV Conflicts of Interest

Section 4.0.1 Intent

MLREMS instructs members to perform their duties conscientiously, honestly, and in accordance with the best interests of the Council. Council members shall not use their positions or the knowledge gained as a result of their position for private or personal gain/advantage.

Section 4.0.2 Expected Actions

- A. If a Council member knows or should know that they may have a conflict of interest in given subject, the individual must immediately communicate those facts to the Council Chair, and take those actions appropriate to ensure the integrity of that course of action, such as recusal from discussion or abstention from votes relative to that topic, if appropriate and requested by the Council body. Recusal requires that the conflicted individual may not vote on the matter and may not be present during any discussion on the matter.
- B. Council members shall disclose to, or ask for deliberation by, the Council any conflict of interest or concern that one exists, prior to engaging in discussion or vote on any issue before the Council where such potential or actual conflict may be pertinent. The Council will make a recommendation, and determine by voice vote after appropriate discussion, if there is a question regarding the member's conflict, and what action that member should take including whether to abstain from discussion and/or abstain from voting on the matter.

Section 4.0.3 Grounds for Conflict Determination

The following situations represent conflicts of interest for which recusal is mandatory. Failure to disclose the following could be considered a breach of responsibility and result in action by the Council, however the listed items should not, in and of themselves, be considered conflicts of interest a priori:

If the Member,

A. Has, is expected to have or was promised or offered a financial interest in any sale of services/goods when such financial interest was received or offered with prior knowledge that the Council intended to purchase those services/goods.



- B. Solicits, accepts or seeks a gift, gratuity, or favor from any person, firm, or corporation involved in a contract or transaction which is or may be subject of official action by the Council.
- C. Is offered and accepts courtesies or promises of the same, such as gifts, gratuity or favors given or received which have monetary value and is offered, accepted or contingent in expectation of preferential treatment in matters brought before the Council.
 - 1) Examples of acceptable courtesies include: a meal at a social event, exchange of floral offerings or gifts of food as a result of illness, death, birth, holidays and promotions. A nominal value of not more than \$50.00 is suggested for such courtesies.

Members should report to a Council Officer any circumstances where an offer of courtesy or gift has been made in circumstances that suggest attempt to gain influence or preferential treatment.

- D. Participates in the decision making process which in turn leads to the issuing of a purchase order or contract where the Council member or a family member has a private interest/personal gain, whether direct or indirect.
- E. Engages in, accepts employment/directorships from, or renders services for private interests for any compensation or consideration having monetary value when such employment or services are incompatible with the proper discharge of the Council member's duties or would impair their independence of judgment or action in the performance of their official duties, or give the appearance of the above.
- F. Directly or indirectly, gives or receives or agrees to receive compensation, gift, reward, commission, or gratuity from any source except the Council for any matter directly connected with or related to the Council member's duties on the Council.



Section 4.0.4 Additional Guidelines

- A. Council members who have financial interest (including their family members) in an organization that conducts business with or solicits services from the Council, MUST fully disclose any and all interests to the Council.
- B. Council members and their families are not permitted to accept or solicit gifts, services, special accommodation or other favors from any current or potential customers/vendors with whom the Council does business, if it might be inferred that such action could affect the Council member's decision. The policy does not include normal ethical business practices such as luncheons, token gifts and advertising items such as pens, pencils, calendars, or other gifts of nominal value.
- C. No Council member shall, directly or indirectly give, offer, or promise anything of value to any representative doing business with the Council.
- D. Because it is nearly impossible to describe every situation which could arise involving potential conflicts of interest, members of the Council are asked to carefully evaluate any activity which could be construed as a conflict of interest which affects the business of the Council.

Article V Fraud

Section 5.0.1 Expectation and Definitions

Members of the Council shall abstain from supporting or engaging an any act of fraud, deceit, dishonestly, unfair business dealings, financial abuse, and to make sure that all such acts are reported upon forming a good faith belief of the presence or planning of the same.

The following acts are considered fraudulent activities:

- A. Forgery or alteration of any document or account belonging to the Council.
- B. Forgery or alteration of check, bank draft or any other financial instrument
- C. Misappropriation of funds, securities, supplies or others assets by fraudulent means etc.
- D. Falsifying records such as pay-rolls, removing the documents from files and /or replacing it by a fraudulent note etc.
- E. Willful suppression of facts/deception in matters of appointment, placements, submission of reports, tender committee recommendations etc. as a result of which a wrongful gain(s) is made to one and wrongful loss(s) is caused to the others.
- F. Utilizing Council funds for personal purposes.
- G. Authorizing or receiving payments for goods not supplied or services not rendered.



- H. Destruction, disposition, removal of records or any other assets of the Council with an ulterior motive to manipulate and misrepresent the facts so as to create suspicion, suppression, or cheating as a result of which objective assessment/decision would not be arrived at.
- I. Any other act that falls under the gamut of fraudulent activity.

Section 5.0.2 Reporting Fraud

- A. Any Council officer, Council member, vendor, supplier, contractor, consultant, service provider or any other agency doing any type of business with the Council must report any fraud or suspected fraud as soon as they become aware of such activity.
- B. Such reporting shall be made to the Council Chair or the Chair of the Nominations, Elections, and Governance (NEG) Committee.
- C. All reports of fraud or suspected fraud shall be handled with utmost speed and shall be coordinated by the Council Chair and NEG Chair.
- D. In the event the alleged fraud involves the Council Chair, the Vice Chair will be notified and serve in the Chair's stead.

Section 5.0.3 Investigating Reports of Fraud

- A. The Council Chair shall refer the details of the fraud/suspected fraud to the Council Executive Committee for further appropriate investigation and needful action.
- B. The Council Chair may opt to appoint a "special committee" to investigate the reported fraud/suspected fraud.
 - 1) After completion of the investigation, appropriate action shall be taken by the members of the Council Executive Committee. That action may include administrative reforms, disciplinary action including potential dismissal of the member from the Council or any subcommittee thereof, civil or criminal action, or closure of the matter if it is proven that fraud has not been committed. No action to discipline a member of Council or any of its subcommittees shall take place without majority vote of the Council.
 - 2) The NEG Chair or "special committee" shall keep the MLREMS Council Chair apprised of the ongoing investigation. The same shall be done once the investigation has been completed.



C. After an initial review by the Council Chair and Executive Committee, all instances of suspected fraud will be referred to the New York State Attorney General's Office, Charities Bureau and Public Integrity Bureau, or another acceptable law enforcement agency for consideration and investigation.

Article VI Social Media Policy

Section 6.0.1 Intent

- A. The purpose of this policy is to establish standards and responsibilities for the acceptable use of social media by members of the Council. The policy governs the use, administration, management, monitoring, and retention of social/digital media and social/digital media content, consistent with state, and federal laws and related regulations.
- B. This policy applies to all uses of social/digital media by MLREMS Council officers, Council members and those assigned or employed by the Program Agency consistent with their duties applicable to the Council.

Section 6.0.2 Definitions

- A. Social Media: Includes Internet and cellular telephone technologies that facilitate and promote interactive communication, participation, and collaboration, including transmission of words, pictures, or gestures. Examples of social media include, but are not limited to, web sites and applications such as Blogger, Facebook, LinkedIn, Twitter, Tumblr, Foursquare, Meetup.com, Flickr, YouTube, Yelp, Second Life, and Wikipedia, and all the interactive tools and functions they provide to users, and also includes texting, group texting, or other means of electronic distribution of social broadcast (SnapChat, InstaGram, etc.).
- **B.** Authorized User: The MLREMS Program Agency Administrator and a backup administrator appointed by the Administrator shall be the individuals assigned to administer, manage and monitor the activity and retention of the MLREMS Web Site or other established social media network(s).
- **C.** Social Media Content: Includes any materials, documents, photographs, graphics, and other information that is created, posted, distributed, or transmitted using social media internet sites or social media tools.

Section 6.0.3 Accountability

A. Only authorized representatives of the Council are permitted to speak on behalf of the Council.

Revised 5/2016 Adopted "insert date here"



- B. Council members, Council committee members, and contractors are required to report all unauthorized uses of Council social media. Unauthorized uses shall be directed to the Program Agency Administrator's attention as soon as possible.
- C. No Council member, Council committee member, contractor or Program Agency employee may establish any social media account in the name of or on behalf of MLREMS or the Program Agency unless the Council Executive Committee and Program Agency Administrator has given the authority to do so. Any such action must receive the approval of the Council prior to implementation.

Section 6.0.4 Unacceptable Uses

The activities and uses of social media or email addresses or computer systems belonging to the council in a method listed below are prohibited. Council members are prohibited from engaging in any of the following conduct, when it can reasonably be construed that such use or conduct is in the course of Council business or reflects the member's activities on behalf of the Council:

- A. Using social media in a manner that does not comply with federal, state, and local laws and regulations.
- B. Using social/digital media belonging to or in the name of the council, in a manner that:
 - 1. Violates the copyright, trademark, or other intellectual property rights of any person or entity, or otherwise violates their legal ownership interests;
 - 2. Includes ethnic slurs, profanity, personal insults; material that is harassing, defamatory, fraudulent or discriminatory; or other content or communications that would not be acceptable in the workplace;
 - 3. Violates the terms of contracts governing the use of any social media content, including but not limited to, software and other intellectual property licenses;
 - 4. Displays sexually explicit images, cartoons, jokes, messages, or other material in violation of the Harassment policy;
 - 5. Displays images (pictures or video) that have not been approved by the Council, Council Exec, or the Program Agency Administrator on Council web sites or accounts, or while purporting to represent Council business.
 - 6. Contains confidential or "For Official Use Only" information or information that compromises the security of the Program Agency's network or information systems. Such "For Official Use Only" (FOUO) or confidential information includes, but is not limited to, information that is protected under the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) or other federal, state, or local laws and regulations (except as permitted under such laws and



regulations), as well as social security numbers and other personally identifiable information.

Article VII Records Retention Policy

Section 7.0.1 Intent

- A. Council and subcommittee members shall, from time to time as part of their duties and responsibilities to the Council, have access to and generate records related to Council business, in paper or electronic form, including but not limited to electronic mail, portable digital format documents (PDF), text documents, spreadsheets, presentations, database files, and the like. Similarly, such members may have access to privileged information and information systems, such as the Council web site, calendar or electronic mail services, patient care information in the course of approved Quality Assurance/Patient Safety review, and state Health Department actions.
- B. This policy aims to establish expectations for handling of electronic and paper records by members of Council.

Section 7.0.2 Policy

Records, either paper or electronic, developed by Council members or subcommittee members related to Council business and distributed on behalf of the Council, or stored on electronic media/information systems/information technology maintained by or for the Council, including but not limited to Google Drive, Google Gmail, and MLREMS.org web site, shall be maintained in accordance with this records retention policy, and New York state law or federal law where applicable. Such records as pertain to the conduct of business of the Council (business records) will be considered property of the Council.

Members are cautioned that as the Council is a quasi-public entity, even personal electronic mail accounts containing Council business may be subject to Freedom Of Information Law requests.



Record Type(s)	Manner of Record Keeping	Retention Period
Organizational Records:		
• By-Laws and related documents.	Store in Council record file at Program Agency and electronic retention*.	Permanent
• Meeting documents, including agendas, Minutes, and related Documents.	Store in Council record file at Program Agency and electronic retention.	Permanent
Financial Records:		
• Year-end Treasurer's report/statement.	Store in Council record file at Program Agency and electronic retention.	Permanent
• Periodic Treasurer's reports.	Store in Treasurer's files, at Program Agency, and electronic retention.	Three Years
• Bank statements, cancelled checks (when retained on paper), investment statements, related documents.	Store in Treasurer's files and electronic retention.	Seven Years
Training and Education Rec	ords:	
• Continuing education records including announcements, attendat instructor qualifications, and outlines.		Five Years
• NYS Specialty Course Sponsor records.	Store in Council record file at Program Agency and electronic retention.	Seven Years
electronically in whatev	s policy, "electronic retention" refers to file. er form, e.g.: portable digital document, doc puncil or the Program Agency, for the conduc	ument, spreadsheet, etc

including web-based information (Council web site) or web-based "Cloud" storage media.

Revised 5/2016 Adopted "insert date here"

etc.,



Section 7.0.3 Conduct upon Separation from Council

- A. Upon separation from the Council for any reason, such member shall surrender to the current Chair or Vice Chair of the Council any such business records, including document files, spreadsheets, portable digital documents, etc., and where deemed appropriate by the Council executive committee, copies of any electronic mail or correspondence that impacts Council business.
- B. Members are prohibited from sharing or redistributing any such business records following separation from the Council without express permission of the Council Chair or Vice Chair, and in keeping with all tenets of Article 30 of the Public Health Law with regard to patient or provider sensitive information.

Article VIII Non-Retaliation "Whistleblower" Policy

Section 8.0.1 Intent

The Monroe – Livingston Regional EMS Council Code of Conduct/Work Ethics Policy ("Code") requires members and officers to observe high standards of public and personal ethics in the conduct of their duties and responsibilities. As members and representatives of the Council, we must practice honesty and integrity in fulfilling our responsibilities and comply with all applicable laws and regulations.

Section 8.0.2 Reporting Responsibility

It is the responsibility of all Council members, officers, and committee and subcommittee members to comply with the Code and to report violations or suspected violations in accordance with this Policy.

Section 8.0.3 No Retaliation

No Council member, officer or committee or subcommittee member who in good faith reports a violation of the Code shall suffer harassment, retaliation or other adverse consequence. A member who retaliates against someone who has reported a violation in good faith is subject to discipline up to and including termination of membership. This Whistleblower Policy is intended to encourage and enable members and others to raise serious concerns within the Council prior to seeking outside resolution.

Section 8.0.4 Reporting Violations



Violations of the Code shall be reported to the Chair of the Council, or in the absence of the Chair, the Vice Chair. In the event that the reporting member is not comfortable reporting the violation through normal channels to the Chair or Vice-chair, a report can also be made directly to the Council Compliance Officer.

Section 8.0.5 Compliance Officer

- A. The Council's Compliance Officer is responsible for investigating and resolving all reported complaints and allegations concerning violations of the Code and, at his or her discretion, should advise the Chair and/or the Executive Committee.
- B. The Compliance Officer is required to report to the Executive Committee at least annually on compliance activity.
- C. The Council's Compliance Officer is the Chair of the Nominations, Elections and Governance Committee.

Section 8.0.6 Accounting and Auditing Matters

The Finance Committee of the Council shall address all reported concerns or complaints regarding accounting practices, internal controls or auditing. The Compliance Officer shall immediately notify the Finance Committee of any such complaint and work with the committee until the matter is resolved.

Section 8.0.7 Acting in Good Faith

Anyone filing a complaint concerning a violation or suspected violation of the Code must act in good faith and have reasonable grounds for believing the information disclosed indicates a violation of the Code. Any person making allegations that both prove not to be substantiated and to have been made maliciously or known to be false will be subject to disciplinary action.

Section 8.0.8 Confidentiality

Reports of violations or suspected violations will be kept confidential to the extent possible, consistent with the need to conduct an adequate investigation and allowing the accused to face the accuser.

Section 8.0.9 Handling of Reported Violations

The Compliance Officer will notify the sender and acknowledge receipt of the suspected violation within five business days. All reports will be investigated and appropriate corrective action will be taken if warranted by the investigation. The Compliance Officer



will give a report, as appropriate, at each Executive Committee meeting regarding all open whistleblower allegations. Timelines for investigations will vary based on complexity but will be completed whenever practical within thirty (30) business days of the report of a suspected violation.

EMS Memorial Dedication Empire State Plaza May 23, 2017 · 11:00 am

Please join us for remembrance of our fallen Emergency Medical Services Providers

Stephanie B. Potter

Moira Volunteer Fire and Rescue November 26, 2016

> Norman Valle FDNY EMS January 6, 2016

Larry Fuller Hunter Ambulance, Inc. April 20, 2016

For further information, including group attendance or emergency vehicle registration, please contact Donna Johnson at 518-402-0996.



MLREMS Meetings Document

Executive Committee Meeting

- 2nd Monday of every other month 0830-0930
 - February, April, June, August, October, December
- Zoom Info:
 - Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android: https://rochester.zoom.us/j/578725385
 - Or iPhone one-tap (US Toll): +16465588656,578725385# or +14086380968,578725385#
 - Or Telephone:

Dial: +1 646 558 8656 (US Toll) or +1 408 638 0968 (US Toll) Meeting ID: 578 725 385

Finance Committee Meeting

- 2nd Monday of every 3 months 0930-1030
 - March, June, September, December
- Zoom Info:
 - Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android: https://rochester.zoom.us/j/241154807
 - Or iPhone one-tap (US Toll): +16465588656,241154807# or +14086380968,241154807#
 - Or Telephone:
 Dial: +1 646 558 8656 (US Toll) or +1 408 638 0968 (US Toll)
 Meeting ID: 241 154 807

MLREMS Council Meeting

- 3rd Monday of every 2 months 1600-1700
 - January 23rd (off cycle), March, May, July, September, November
 - In person at PSTF, except May & September are at LCEMS
 - *Members reserve the third Monday of every month for meetings if actions are needed*

NEG Committee Meeting

- 2nd Tuesday of every month 1400-1500
- Zoom Info:
 - Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android: https://rochester.zoom.us/j/230132664
 - Or iPhone one-tap (US Toll): +14086380968,230132664# or +16465588656,230132664#
 - Or Telephone:

web www.mlrems.org phone (585) 463-2900 fax (585) 473-3516



Dial: +1 408 638 0968 (US Toll) or +1 646 558 8656 (US Toll) Meeting ID: 230 132 664

Patient Safety Committee Meeting

- 2nd Monday of every month 1600-1730
- In person at College Town

PIER Committee Meeting

- 2nd Wednesday of every month 0830-0930
- Zoom Info:
 - Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android: https://rochester.zoom.us/j/248186542
 - Or iPhone one-tap (US Toll): +14086380968,248186542# or +16465588656,248186542#
 - Or Telephone:
 Dial: +1 408 638 0968 (US Toll) or +1 646 558 8656 (US Toll)
 Meeting ID: 248 186 542

Protocol & Policy Committee Meeting

- 2nd Monday of every month 1100-1200
- Zoom Info:
 - Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android: https://rochester.zoom.us/j/964696183
 - Or iPhone one-tap (US Toll): +16465588656,964696183# or +14086380968,964696183#
 - Or Telephone:
 Dial: +1 646 558 8656 (US Toll) or +1 408 638 0968 (US Toll)
 Meeting ID: 964 696 183

REMAC Meeting

- 3rd Monday of every 2 months 1700-1800
 - January 23rd (off cycle), March, May, July, September, November
 - PSTF, except May & September are at LCEMS

SCT Committee Meeting

- 3rd Thursday of every month 1300-1400
- In person at College Town

web	www.mlrems.org
phone	(585) 463-2900
fax	(585) 473-3516

mailing 601 Elmwood Avenue, Box 655 Rochester, NY 14642



Systems Operations Committee Meeting

- 1st Tuesday of every 3 months 1100-1200
- March, June, September, December
- In person at College Town

Training & Education Committee Meeting

- 1st Tuesday of every month 1500-1600
- Hybrid: In person at College Town & Zoom Info:
 - Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android: https://rochester.zoom.us/j/427666758
 - Or iPhone one-tap (US Toll): +14086380968,427666758# or +16465588656,427666758#
 - Or Telephone:
 Dial: +1 408 638 0968 (US Toll) or +1 646 558 8656 (US Toll)
 Meeting ID: 427 666 758